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January 18, 2022
Audrey -

As we have discussed on the phone, | have a plan to renovate 4 Old Landing Rd, adding an
additional two 4 bedroom apartments in the existing attic space of the property. Along with the
new apartments | am also in the process of installing a fire sprinkler and alarm system in the
entire building. 1would like it noted that by Code | am not required to install the alarm system but
the Durham FD thought it would just add another layer of protection and the timing is good for

me to do it,

The current building has eight 2 bedroom apartments and with the additional 8 bedrooms | would
be staying with the current zoning of the allowable 50% expansion of an existing property.

As you can see from the attached renderings, the exterior of the building will be staying within the
current footprint, and the attic space already exists, so the square footage of the building will not
change. To accommodate the two new apartments we do plan to add dormers to the front and
back of the building, but as you can see from the renderings, it will only enhance and improve the
building. We also have plans to upgrade most of the existing exterior which the building definitely
needs.

This property is located next to one of our existing properties, 28 Dover Rd. and will be a good
edition to our existing portfolio. 4 Old Landing is currently owned by absentee Owners (Cape
Cod, MA) and managed by a real estate broker out of Portsmouth, NH who is not in Durham
regularly so the property is not managed 24/7 as it would be when we become the owners.

| have attached the renderings and am available to meet in your office or on site whenever it is
convenient for you.

Sincerely,
Mark Henderson, owner

Henderson Family Properties, LLC
603-966-6820
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CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLAN

4 OLD LANDING ROAD - DURHAM, NH
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